



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

April 27, 2026

Carl (Carlton) Loeber

Via email: [REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2024-01077; Carl (Carlton) Loeber

Dear Carl Loeber:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint that alleged you violated the finance disclosure provisions of the Act and failed to timely file campaign statements related to the November 5, 2024, General Election.

The Enforcement Division completed its review of the case and found that you qualified as an independent expenditure committee and were required to timely file a Verification of Independent Expenditures form (Form 462) and a campaign statement (Form 461) for the reporting period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024. You have since filed these statements. In addition, the Enforcement Division found that you successfully completed the Commission’s Political Reform Education Program (“PREP”) course regarding independent expenditure committees. For these reasons, we are resolving these findings without further action. Please note, a separate warning letter was issued for additional findings of violations of the Act.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279) 237-5974 or lcolumbel@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Laura Columbel

Laura Columbel
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

cc: *Sworn Complainant*

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.

